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March 19, 2008

BY EMAIL & BY COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Ms. Walli:
Board File No. EB-2007-0905
Payment Amounts for Ontario Power Generation Inc.’s Prescribed Facilities
Pre-filed Evidence Update and Interrogatory Schedule

Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) is hereby requesting an adjustment to the
schedule for submitting interrogatories to the Applicant in this proceeding due to an extraordinary
Pre-filed Evidence Update. The “Update” was distributed just prior to the scheduled date for
interrogatories by Mr. Andrew Barrett in his dual capacity as Vice President of Regulatory
Affairs and Corporate Strategy.

The material provided goes far beyond the normal update. The pages are colour coded to
distinguish between extensive updated evidence and new evidence. It includes changes approved
by OPG’s Board of Directors over three months ago. As far as developing the content of
interrogatories, intervenors are well advised to start from the beginning.

It was less than a month ago, February 26, 2008, that counsel for OPG, Mr. Michael A. Penny,
wrote to the Board expressing OPG’s view that “the OEB has provided sufficient notice and a
reasonable time for parties to prepare.” In keeping with Mr. Penny’s theme, Energy Probe
requests that the Board continue to provide reasonable time by adjusting its schedule to permit
interrogatories to be filed not later that April 7, 2008. The adjustment would permit intervenors
time to complete the review of this extraordinary “Update” and submit interrogatories reflecting
both updated and new evidence.
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In requesting the adjustment, Energy Probe wishes to draw the attention of the Board to the tight
schedule parties are experiencing. The interrogatories for EB-2007-0050, Hydro One’s Bruce to
Milton Leave to Construct, another proceeding with complicated evidence, were due March 10™.
The interrogatories for EB-2007-0681, Hydro One’s 2008 Distribution Rebasing proceeding, in
which extensive evidence has been filed, were due March 14™. The interrogatories to OPG follow
the Easter weekend.

On a more personal note, Energy Probe’s expert counsel has been out of range of the internet and
telephone during the time since the “Update” has been distributed, but returns this weekend. For
that reason, my name appears on this submission, rather than that of Mr. Faye.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

David S. Maclntosh
Case Manager

cc. Barbara Reuber, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email)
Michael A. Penny, Torys LLP (By email)
Josephina D. Erzetic, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email)
Peter T. Faye, Energy Probe Counsel (By email)
Interested Parties (By email)
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